## CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall June 1, 2020

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, June 1, 2020 at 7:01 pm by Mayor Kenneth Wichman using online Zoom meeting.

Council members present via Zoom were Trish Heim, James Meyer, Dan Glotzbach and Christi McKenzie.

Also present via Zoom were Alan Zlatnik, Tracey Taylor, Jeffrey Overmyer, Stanley Oyler, Bill Riphahn, Jason Connell and Gary Spring.

Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve minutes of the May 18, 2020 meeting as written was seconded by James Meyer and carried.

The following bills were presented;

First Class Window Tinting	\$ 110.00	Yahoo	\$ 23.99
U.S. Post Office	28.80	U. S. Post Office	12.40
Office Depot	88.66	EFTPS-Fed Wh	1,136.52
EFTPS-FICA	2,134.12	EMPower Retirement	135.00
Grace Hier	60.00	Kansas Payment Center	247.46
Kansas Withholding Tax	535.59	KP & F	996.62
KPERS	1,152.21	Alan Zlatnik	1,551.86
Tracey Taylor	792.35	Lisa Stum	1,099.38
Michael Kirk	1,278.08	Trent Stanley	1,124.07
Tina Dick	444.64	Jacob Akin	247.03
Kerry Dick	700.91	Douglas Schreiner	168.97
Jason Connell	1,107.14	Randall Anderson	958.83
Bowe Behymer	760.05	Aramark	610.99
Brown Chevrolet-Buick, Inc.	396.58	Continental Research Corp	663.07
Core & Main LP	342.00	D & D Security	24.95
Environmental & Process S	5,451.00	Kansas Dept of Revenue	25.00
Kansas Narcotics Officer Assoc	400.00	Kansas One-Call System, Inc.	14.40
MARC	368.44	Menards	97.05
Alan Streit	507.92	Rooter-Man of NE Ks	600.00
Tedrow Construction	600.00	CenturyLink	845.14
Kenneth Wichman	523.49	Kansas Gas Service	121.96
Wheatland Pest Control	135.00		
TOTAL	28,621.67		

Motion by Christi McKenzie to pay bills as presented totaling \$28,621.67 was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve agenda as written was seconded by Christi McKenzie and carried.

Travis VanVleck joined meeting at 7:12pm.

Shawnee County Commissioner Bill Riphahn presented the council with information he had regarding the drainage ditch on the north city limits of Rossville. Following discussion Bill Riphahn noted that he could request that the county look at the area and possibly apply for a mitigation grant to make needed repairs to the ditch. Bill Riphahn also reported to council on the swimming pool repairs and had discussion with council regarding pool.

Nickolas McKenzie joined meeting at 7:16pm.

Jeffrey Overmyer reported on the ISO ratings letter received by the City. Following discussion council requested that Overmyer get cost estimates to update building code books.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported on the new radio read meters that have been installed. Council inquired about Highway 24 crosswalk signal that was out of order and painting of lion statue. Zlatnik reported that the he was waiting on new battery for crosswalk signal and that volunteers were making arrangements to have lion statue painted.

Police Chief Jason Connell had no new information to report. Council inquired about vehicle stolen from Rossville. Chief Connell reported that vehicle was recovered by Shawnee County Sheriff's department.

Council had discussion about rescheduling of city-wide garage sales and city clean up. Following discussion council requested that garage sales be scheduled for June 19th and 20th and clean up follow the week after.

Christi McKenzie inquired about state study on Highway 24 traffic. No information was available.

Council discussed funding to proceed with study of bathroom/storm shelter for park. Matter was tabled until the next meeting.

Council noted that the Rossville Community Recreation Association was planning a shortened summer ball season.

Council discussed extending date for residents to obtain dog license without incurring late fee. Following discussion motion by Travis VanVleck to extend time to obtain dog tag without late fee to July 1, 2020 was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Council had discussion regarding opening City Hall. Following discussion clerk reported that City Hall would plan to open June 15<sup>th</sup> if the installation of the pay window is complete.

Clerk presented draft of signs for playground equipment indicating that the facility is now open but to be used at your own risk.

Council noted newly constructed fence in the 400 block of Pearl Street and asked Jeffrey Overmyer to check as permit was not issued.

Application from Garrett's Worldwide Enterprises LLC to operate a fireworks stand to be located in Wehner's Thriftway parking lot in cooperation with the Rossville American Legion was presented. Clerk reported that \$500.00 fee for permit had been received. Following discussion motion by James Meyer to approve permit was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Motion by Trish Heim to adjourn was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm.

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk